
SELLER INFORMATION 
TO: ____________________FAX NO: _________________ 
 
FROM:    KAREN © COBB <& HYRE     PHONE NO: 404-255-2307x115  
RE: PROPERTY ADDRESS: _______________________________________________ 

CLOSING DATE: _____________________TIME: 

PLEASE FAX THE FOLLOWING SELLER INFORMATION TO 
404-255-4882 FOR THE CLOSING NO LATER THAN____ 

SELLER NAMES: _________________________________________________ 
(as they hold title)  
FORWARDING 
ADDRESS:__________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER: _________________________ 

PAYOFF INFORMATION: 
1st 
LENDER NAME: ________________________________________________________ 
LOAN NUMBER: ___________________________________________________ 
PHONE NUMBER: ___________________________ 
2nd 
LENDER NAME: ________________________________________________________ 
LOAN NUMBER: ________________________________ 
PHONE NUMBER: _____________________________________________ 

HOME OWNER'S ASSOCIATION: ________________________PHONE#____________ 

TERMITE COMPANY:_____________ COST:_______ COLLECT/POC 
HOME WARRANTY:__________COST:______BUYER/SELLER_____ 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:. 
__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________ 


